City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #SCL2010
Addendum 

Updated on 08/16/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #SCL2010, titled Diablo Lake 20’ x 40’Floating Dock for Seattle City Light released on 7/22/2010.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 8/17/2010, 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB/RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	07/27/2010
	07/27/2010
	The documents state a 30 day schedule from award.  For the design, design review, material procurement, manufacture and delivery to happen in 30 days is unrealistic for us.  Is there an option to extend the schedule, or are there criteria that dictate the fast delivery?
	Per Sec. 7 of the Specifications, we are calling for completion of the dock "no later than 30 working days after award of the contract."  This is 30 working days, which equates to approximately 6 weeks.  With time for award, this will put completion of the dock into early October.  Completion any later than that is inviting difficulty in transporting and mooring the new dock in windy or stormy weather.
	

	2
	08/03/2010
	08/05/2010
	
	City Initiated
	In Section 6 of the Invitation to Bid, paragraph 7, add the following sentence: "A Site Visit will be Conducted on Tuesday, 8/10/2010 at 10:00 a.m.  Call Scott McLean at (206)684-3045 to confirm your attendance.  The site visit will not be conducted if no calls are received to confirm attendance.

	3
	08/03/2010
	08/05/2010
	
	City Initiated
	In the Specification (see icon on p. 19 of the Invitation to Bid), add a 5th bullet point to Section 4.2.5 (Stiff Arm Load), 2nd paragraph (entitled "Contractor's Design for Stiff Arms") as follows:  

(
Stiff arms shall be a minimum of 22 feet long.

	4
	08/03/2010
	08/05/2010
	Where do I find the specification for the gangway?
	
	In the Specification (see icon on p. 19 of the Invitation to Bid), add a new Section 5.10  "Ramp" to the Specification as follows. 

5.10
RAMP 
Provide a manufacturer-designed aluminum dock ramp approximately 25 feet long (plus or minus 1 foot), with a minimum clear walking surface 3 feet wide.  The ramp shall be designed to withstand the structural ramp loads per Section 4.2.6 above (disregard the 80 psf snow load indicated on the "Ross Temp Dock Embedded Angle" sketch).  Guard rails shall be 42 inches high minimum, designed to withstand 50 pounds per linear foot (plf) in any direction at the top of the rail, and a 200 pound concentrated load applied in any direction at the top of the rail, not concurrent with the 50 plf load.  Intermediate rails, balusters and panel fillers shall be designed to withstand a horizontally applied normal load of 50 pounds on an area equal to 1 square foot, including openings and space between rails.  

The ramp shall be designed to mate up with the embedded angle layout shown in the attached sketch: "Ross Temp Dock Embedded Angle for Float Ramp".  An alternative attachment method may be proposed by Bidders for approval by the City consisting of modifying the existing embedded angle to fit the proposed ramp.  Any modifications to the existing embedded angle, if required, shall be performed by the Bidder.

[image: image1.emf]Ross Temp Dock,  Embedded Angle Sk, 2010-05-30.jpg



	5
	08/05/2010
	08/05/2010
	Due to the extended bid due date, is it possible to extend the time period for questions?
	Yes.
	The new date and time for questions to be submitted is 08/12/2010. 4:00PM

	6
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	We're finding it difficult or impossible to meet the 18" freeboard requirement with a 80 psf snow load.  Can this be modified?  
	Sec. 4.3.2. of the Specifications requires an 18" freeboard under full dead load only.  The 80 psf snow load is a live load and does not apply to this requirement.  If this does not answer the question, please make another inquiry.
	

	7
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	Will a manufacturer's rep presence be required on site after the float is assembled and ready to be towed?
	No.  If, however, difficulties in towing or installing the new dock are encountered which are due to errors in design or construction, we will call upon the manufacturer to make required modifications under the warranty requirements of the contract.
	

	8
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	Will schedule 40 pipe be allowed instead of the schedule 80 called out in the spec?
	Sec. 5.9 of the Specifications allows use of schedule 40 steel handrails.   Schedule 80 is for aluminum railing, if that material is used
	

	9
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	Will a truck with a 40-foot trailer be able make it down the narrow road from SR 20 to the top of the dam?
	The bidder will be fully responsible for ascertaining whether transport vehicles can clear all turns and obstructions on the highways on the way to the Diablo Workboat Moorage on Diablo Lake.  Any permits required for highway transportation will be a contractor responsibility.  For information, SCL has used Bigge Crane & Rigging (formerly Shaughnessy & Co., Willy Watson) on several past heavy-lift transportation projects.  This information is provided for the convenience of bidders and the City assumes no responsibility for information provided by any transportation sources.
	

	10
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	What is the requirement for aluminum decking on the dock ramp?
	Decking on the aluminum ramp shall be an aluminum non-slip material conforming with the ramp structural load requirements in Sec. 4.2.6 of the Specifications.
	

	11
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	What are the requirements for intermediate rails on the aluminum ramp?
	Rails on the aluminum ramp shall comply with requirement for handrails and guardrails in the 2006 IBC.
	

	12
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	Will City Light be able to provide accommodations for supplier crews for work on site?  
	Yes, City Light will provide accommodations and meals for supplier crews while working on site.
	

	13
	08/10/2010
	08/12/2010
	Will the City be able to provide a timely review of shop drawings to meet the contract completion requirement?  
	The City will provide 3 day turnaround on shop drawings
	

	15
	
	08/13/2010
	Do you have specific bid forms that we're required to submit or will just a letter suffice?


	The offer sheet located on page 19 (just above Specifications and Drawings) is an embedded document and a “Mandatory” form to use for submitting a bid.  The vendor Questionnaire located as a embedded document on page 18 is also a “Mandatory” form and must be submitted along with the offer sheet.  On page 29 there is a checklist of “Mandatory” forms.  It also lists drawings, specification etc as mandatory.  I recommend that you submit the Equal Benefits form with your bid.  It is listed as “Important” on the checklist and it is located on page 19.  Failure to submit any form listed as “Mandatory” will cause your bid to be rejected
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